NASSAU COUNTY _ Grayson Hagins
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ghagins@nassaucountyf.com
Contract Management Department

96135 Nassau Place, Suite 2

Yulee, Florida 32097

904-530-6040

REMINDER: This addendum must be

TO: All Proposers acknowledged, on the Addendum
FROM: Grayson Hagins, Contract/Purchasing Manager Acknowledgment Form Attachment
SUBJECT: Addendum #4 “D”. Failure to comply may result in
Invitation to Bid, Bid Number NC20-014 disqualification of your submittal.
Fire Rescue Metal Building
May 19, 2020

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced above.
The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or revisions to,
and shall take precedence over, the original documents.

CHANGE IN BID DUE AND OPENING DATES

Due to an increase in questions on this project, the bid due date and bid opening dates have
been pushed back. New dates below:

Due Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 by 4:00 PM

Opening Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 10:00 AM or soon thereafter

ATTACHMENTS:
N/A

NOTE: You are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Addendum
Acknowledgment Form Attachment “D”

End of Addendum #4



	FROM: Grayson Hagins, Contract/Purchasing Manager
	End of Addendum #4

